MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING of the City of St. Augustine
Beach, Florida, held on Monday, April 6, 2009 in the Commission Chambers of City Hall,
2200 A1A South, St. Augustine Beach, Florida.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Charles at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Andrea Samuels, Commissioner Edward George, Commissioner Rich O'Brien,
Mayor Frank Charles, Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski.

Also Present: City Manager Max Royle, Police Chief Richard Hedges, City Attorney Geoff Dobson,
Public Works Director Marc Chattin, Building Official Gary Larson, Deputy City Clerk Sharon
Widdifield

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING OF
MARCH 2, 2009 AND SPECIAL MEETINGS OF FEBRUARY 23, 2009 AND MARCH
16,2009

Motion: to approve the minutes, Moved by Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski, None seconded.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous voice vote (summary: Yes = 5).

Yes: Commissioner Andrea Samuels, Commissioner Edward George, Commissioner Rich O'Brien,
Mayor Frank Charles, Vice Mayor Brud Helhoski.

ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

Mr. Royle added a proclamation for Turtle Town USA to be added to Presentations.

CHANGE TO ORDER OF TOPICS ON THE AGENDA

Mayor Charles asked that Item 8 be discussed after public comment. Commissioner George asked to pull
Item 4 from the consent agenda for discussion. Mayor Charles requested that Item 13 be moved forward
to be heard after Item 8 and before public hearings

PRESENTATIONS

A. Certificate to Commissioner Andrea Samuels for Completing the Florida League of
Cities/Florida Institute of Government’s 2009 Institute for Elected Municipal Officials

Mayor Charles presented the certificate.
B. Proclamations:
City of St. Augustine Beach

City Commission Meeting
April 6, 2009



1. to Proclaim Saturday, April 25, 2009 as A Day of Service — Helping Hands and
Linking Arms

2. to Proclaim April as Sea Turtle Awareness Month

3. to Proclaim April as Sexual Assault Awareness Month

4. to Proclaim that St. Augustine Beach be Turtle Town USA on April 25, 2009
Each proclamation was read aloud by Mr. Dobson and approved by General Consent.

C. Interview of Mr. Eric Chaconas for Position of Alternate on the Tree Board/
Beautification Advisory Committee

Mr. Chaconas was appointed to the alternate’s position by General Consent.
D. Special Event Permit: Request by the Katancha Corporation for Permit for the H.O.G. State
Rally at the County Pier Pavilion on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday, October 22-

24,2009, 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Mr. Fred Harris of the Harley Owners’ Group explained the event and answered questions from the
Commission.

The permit was approved by General Consent.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Mayor Charles commented that he had received several emails and asked that no anonymous messages
be sent to him.

Vice Mayor Helhoski said that attendance at the Intergovernmental Committee meeting was sparse and
that the airport was discussed, as well as cuts in the Sheriff’s Office. New optical scanning voting
equipment, he reported, will be in place by the next election.

Commissioner O’Brien reported on the status of the VCB’s destination master plan. He continues to
work on signage on the beach and asked if unsafe conditions at the Riptides property can be corrected.

Commissioner George asked about the possibility of sand fencing at the Maratea property. He also asked
about TDC collections and was told it is about $4.5 million per year.

Commissioner Samuels announced the date of the next Civic Association meeting and reported on the
Farmers’ Market. She said a letter opposing cell phone towers on Scenic A1A had been prepared by the
Association and noted several events planned for the next several months. She had also attended the
Mosquito Control anniversary celebration.

City of St. Augustine Beach
City Commission Meeting
April 6, 2009



City Attorney: No report

Marec Chattin said there had been several complaints about the absence of Mutt Mitts in the City. Due to
budget cuts, he said, these had been discontinued temporarily, and he asked if more should be purchased.
Mayor Charles said he was looking for corporate sponsorship for the mitts. There was no objection to
placing corporate logos on the mitts, and it was agreed to reorder the mitts in the meantime. Fines for
violations were discussed, and increased posting of penalties was suggested.

Gary Larson: No report.
Chief Hedges commented that a bill has been suggested regarding costs of accident investigation and said

he would work out a proposal on this. The hurricane exercise is April 29", and he asked that
Commissioners attend.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Patricia Gill, 218 B Street, presented several resolutions opposing sending water from the St. Johns
River to central Florida.

Steve Mitherz, 17 Sea Oaks Dr., asked about new commercial construction, bonds for the Maratea
purchase, and the suit on transient rentals.

Robert Kahler, 29 Sunfish Dr., supported sane policies for conserving water.

Verna Brown, 97 Anastasia Lakes Dr., chair of the 50 Birthday Committee, joined John Reardon in
requesting the Commission’s help in getting funding for the fireworks at Beach Blast-Off 2010.

Mr. Glenn Hastings of the TDC explained that all events are up for review this year because revenues
have dropped from $6 million to $4.5 million. The funding committee’s first discussion will be on April
16", he said. The Commission urged funding for the fireworks.

County Commissioner Ken Bryan said that all components of the County must be considered, along
with which events bring people into the area. He said he will work with staff on the TDC funding issue.

8. Veterans’ Memorial in Lakeside Park: Review of Proposed Design

Mr. John Reardon displayed a drawing of the proposed monument and said a park layout will be
presented later. The opening, he said, is still scheduled for Veterans Day,

13. City Attorney Services: Approval of Agreement with New City Attorney

Commissioner George supported Mr. James Bedsole and said he has much experience with local
government.

Commissioner Samuels that she prefers Mr. Burnett and Ms. Vo. She felt their fees were reasonable and
they are knowledgeable.

City of St. Augustine Beach
City Commission Meeting
April 6, 2009






